
' . 

• 
Commission~!$: 

SUSAN F. ClARK. CHAIRMAN 
J. TERR Y DEASON 
J UUA L. JOHNSON 
DIANE K. KIESUNCi 
JOE GARCIA 

&au or Florida 

DIVISION OP COMM UNICATIONS 
WALTER D•HAE.SELEER 
DIRECTOR 
(9().1) 41 J.(,6()0 

tmblk 6erbitt (tommi~~ion 

State or Florida 
-M-E-M-0-1-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 13, 1996 

TO: JoAnne Jackson, Division of Records & Reponing 

FROM: Brenda H. Hawki~~ivision of Communications 

RE: Doclce1 #960099-TC 

Ple:.se change the Dockel Tille from: 

Appllcalioo for certi ncate to provide poy telephone service by SUN BELT 

COMMUNICATIONS 

to: 

AppJJcatioo for certlncate to provide poy telephone service by Timothy D. 

Stutzman. 
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Brenda H. Hawkins 
Regulatory Analyst 
Bureau of Service Evaluation 

Dear Ms. Hawkins: 

February 4, 1996 

Timothy Dwight Stutzman 
I 0514 Mcintosh Rd. 
Thonotosassa, Fl. 33592 
813-986-7904 
Record # I SOB 

As per our telephone conversation on 2-2-96, please change my 
application for authorization to provide pay telephone service in the 
state of Florida, to be filed under my personal name, Timothy D. 
Stutzman, instead of Sun Belt Communications, as was listed on the 
original application. Thank you for your help in this maner. 

Sincerely, 

~ llff{-
Timothy D. Stutzman 
Record # I 508 




